
-117-

India. 

lWPOR'.C Oi::' '1\L.J L?..' ,::;_: '.._'IO_ AL . ;tOO' IC;3 CO" TROL 0 :;-~D ~·em l97L!- (ar;enda. item 5) 
( co:1o luded) (/ L"C 3/25) 

Dr. L ;LIAG (U:1io:..1 of Soviet .'Jocialist lies) said tho.Jv his cotmtr:r 
held the Internc.tion.ul ~·crcotics Control ~oard L1 hi[;h regard and recalled the 
fruitful exchonc_;es of views 11hich had been held curLl[, u visit pGid to .oscoY/ in 
197L:. the for::ler President of t:.te 3o::Td, Sir :::.Tr~r Creen.field, ond r. Dittert, 
Seoreto.1·v of the ~1oo.rd. In vian of the im1)ortcdce of the r<:rJort .of tl10 i~oard for 
197h C;/r~TC~/25), i-'c '.:Jou.ld h£1.Ye seeln.ec1 advisu'ble for the Cm~nission to have 
considered it at the -.H:l[;inni:1~; of the ses;;ion. In udditio"l' he a::;reod TJith the 
representative of the ?ederal JtepuiJlic of (T :Jth :.:eetin(;) thc.t the report 
sho\J.ld have been distriouted earlier, L.1 order to ~;ive 1·emDers of t:1e CmJ;:is sion 
an op;,ortu.nit:r of studyinc; it carefully, c.nd ·l:;h~:.t i·:~ si1oulc~ ·oe somewhat aorid_;ed 
' ' ' 1 · ' l ' ' ' t. 5 ( ~' r• 7'- ) ' ' ' · 1 · t · " " 1 111 oro.er ·co oom~J y urc1 o.ec1s1011 o uJ,u- ) o:c1 ·cne r::::.;1o:•:..c. 1zn ·1on 01 ·c;:e ~ior .. : 
of the Cotncil D·ld its si."!Jsicaary bodies, YJhic:1 the .,;co:w:,lic Dml ;:;ocial Com1cil 
hod adopted 0'1 15 Ja.;1Uo.r~' 1975, to the ef':'ect tl ,.-;:; t:;c C.:ouncil YJould consi<~ter no 
re:oort e~:cGedin:~ 32 s in len;_;·ch. 

He v1ished to Tnc;~e a mmber of observa·cions oo~J.oernLJ.c_; specific pnrn:;raphs in 
the ro:~ort. ..ith rec;ard to ;)arc.;:;ro.phs 105 to 193, i;l nhich tr.te _;oard outlilled 
the res·ooasibilities v1hich v10ulrl be incumbent tmon it as a result of the e1ri:::rv 
into fo~ce of t:1e 1972 Protocol o•tendinG the l')Gl Co:,vencion, it was :c1ot fo1~ -~he 
":loard to 8'QJJi,te;.."::,te o1· cOTlJ1G'1.t o'.l its ovu respo;lsi~):i.li"i:;ies. 'rh<::.t was the task of 
the signator~" Gtdes. PD.ra~;rapJ.1 109 contain~d the o!Jservctio:a t~Hlt 11 it is sor,le 
vears since ·che cotmtrios beco_,;e a:w.re oi:' ·l;he __;r;:;vH;~- of the clru:_; 
~ddiction pro;Jle-~.1' 1 • It s;wuld iJe specifiod whether the·::; ob::erV!.c':cioD. referred to 
the oou:Tl;ries of ;c:rcern o:r :as·cer1.1 ":uropo: -~he ;.;o~.·io-G U11io:;.1 for its part coL:ld 
not l.'\Lree to )e Lwluclecl aLtOl1(~ countries which ho.d recentl~' ;ecome aYJa:i'G of 
the r.;ra'.':i.t~' of the dru:; L;ddiction problem. He -,;c''.clered uh2lt tho re::wtio11 of :che 
other ,~uropean oouutries ;vovlcl be to tl1s:c poilrc. =~e "wx:t reforrec'i -'co rura:_ro.ph 53 
oo;1cer~linr.; the receipt of returns, in vrhicl1. t:w De:;.ocra1cic Peop1e 1 s Eepublic of' 
Eorea al:d t:w De .. ocra·l;ic ·::epu~)lio OJ':' '.'iet-. cc.l uere e::pressly ,,,er:.tioned as havi:cl[; 
failed to send data ·co -che ,;ourd. ;;L10e t~wse oou:;,Tcrios Yiere not porties -Go the 
1961 ,Sin:-;le ConvJ'rcion O'.l ~croatia Druc:;s, they v:ere free, in the exercise of their 
sovereisn ri~)1ts~ no·c J.:;o cOJmnunicate data J.:;o -~~:1e Joo.::U.. J.'he fact t::c·;; they ·were 
ll1entioned 0y :t1mne save the hl!:ression that t}le o, :·ll. •.w.s tl·~ri·1c. to exert a cer·i.;ain 
pressure on t~l8m. Si;dlurl:;r, tho sovereii)-1 ri__:hts of .States cov.ld be invol:ed in 
oo11:1exio:a uith po.raL,raph , iJhioh strted tlwt '1opiu"l ~Hoduction L1 .L~f[;hmtistan, 
Iran a11d PaJ:istru1 shonld be r;rac~.uall~r curtailed to t~1e point of coFtplete 
eliniuation", rio V!ovld oi)serve that t>e 1961 Co:;.y'o,J.tioll did not urohi')it 

.L 

production inte;lc.ed :::'or c:o:,:escic consmr.p"cio:,1, I.1 parn.:;raph 7 also, it ·was stated 
that n:;·e,)o.l shoulc'. l)eco;1e a po to ·c'1e inter21~:tio ~r.l treaties on nnrcotio:; 
control". Thc:c ·Has a wish shared r,:an:r oou;,.lcrics, bu·~ ·che v1ord.inr; used should 

I ... 



-lL-

be for 8. c01.1'T(;r~r could nell, in ·l;he exorcise of i·l;s soverei;;n 
ri c~ecL'_e ~lOt; -Go accede to m1 inter~lc•tionrcl L1strvnent. Reference should 
also 1)e made to pt:n 176, in v;hich the Doc_rd see111ed excC'_;sively pessimistic 
about the of che l ConVGlTCiOll Ol1 Psychotropic Gubsta:lCeS. It 
·nas ach;i-::;tedl:y d.ifficv.l t at sent to discern ·crends on the sole !Jasis of 
the date .. on psychotropic substal1ces COi·JT1unicc.tcci ·co -~he ;Joard so far, ~mt his 
delegation co'.1ld l1ot subscri'Je to tLe view tlle:c ui-l; Hill ••• be several D.rs 
before we are able to oots.in a ;lore accure·(.e ;:ioture of t:i:e real situat As 
in the case of other instrUJ.,le;xl;, the:-e -.!ould u ~cloub'cec1ly he a certain tine lag 
before thct instrtuneil.t could be h:ples,'GlJ.tecl, ~J1xc ·(;here seeded .to be uo r;rounds 

tho:l; H; Tiould be a uotter of :rc:o;·s. 

to the questio~1 of ",:;1,a evs1uation ol' ·c:w l'ocults ac~1ieveu Ylith rcL,ard 
to treetme;.rt; through the use o.f s;•ecific subst::n1ceu, he wished once at;a.iu to 
advocate caution; he >7as ·chinld.l[:; in p::-.rtic-L>lar of the observatio11s 11ade in 
paracraph 20 ooac the use of Aet:J:?c~one L1 ·orth . ilCl'ica :r:'or the treah1ent 
of drur:, addicts. Perl:1sp;:; the versions iJ.l the ot>.or lO.ll:)-.1D.,_;es VJere ~?etter ed 
than the Itussian ·ce:x:t, but in evrcut __;roat Cc'l'O s~1onld ~)e exercised on ·chat 
question. 

Ee had been ed to hear the Precident of tl1e ;oard s-::o.te (7,J5th meeting) 
th8_t the repor·c tmder co:1sideration uo.s 110t ~'C:Jclcied for the COI:.Dlissiml. The 
1961 Convontim1 very clear stiiJulatecl, i:.1 url;iclo 15. that the re,,Jorts oi: the 
Soard should iJG su~J:c:litted to the ~~CO'lOr.lic n:ad ;Jocial Council throu:_;l1 the Co .::.rissio:t1, 
which LU r:1aJce such co::;'.e!lts f',s it say; fit. 'I~1e sto:LomGdt the President of 
the Goard ni::_;ht rise -l:;o Ul1Cer-\:; 7ihicll the Co:,'jdssion shoelc1 dispel. 
It was precisely because his c'lele cor,.sidered -;_;;1at -i.;l1e BoarJ. was called upon 
to r;lo.y a decisive role o.nd ,Jecause tho Board's repercussions 
that he <Jished ·i;o ;,tcl~e nccttel·s clear to ·t;hose TJho 12i)1t -;;:,Lli~ tha"..; the report did 
not call for any cmnments -;;he Coumission. 

s:1o.red the \ '.evrs oi.' a nurnber of 
s~9e r.::J:er s i \J"L~ti G.!j. of tl10 cf ·Cl1c ·~oc~rcL, Y.~J1ich l1is 
delegation also wotclcl have nelcm,led at an oarliccr date. In ·(;~wt ccn,wJdm1_, he 
referred to rule ) of -:~~".('! rules of nrocedure of t\G f'm1ctio~Ial co~.uissions of the 
:Jcononic and 3ocial Cou:1cil, vrl1ich ; ated ;;hut "-che ')~cede docLUnents re 
to each i ter,l appeari::.lG on the provisio::.-:to.l .o. n.C' 2. sessio11 shall be 
not ss than diDrs before the oponin~ of session, 
excc-otiQj_lQl cases the Secret al ;,m~-, for reo..sons ·~o oe st::\te(l L.1 uritinc, 
tro.ns~~~it SllCh. l~.OCt1rne11tS l1o·C less t}lU~"l t'NGlTt~r-e 0eforo tl1e OpGI'lint; ofl -G11e 
sessiona. It had to be reco zed tlw-c thz·t rule 

IIis delGG:J.tio::.1 had liste11ed TJith. t;reat i:ntcres·G Jco ·tJ.le st,srte:t..:.c:at :t;1P.de at th.e 
meetin::; b~r ·che Presidellt of the T::w closcrilJecl the in Yil1ich 

the Doe.rd intended to carry out i'\.;s 8.c"civi'i~ies n:.1u ·co s:cpervise tho i1.1~)le;,;cutc.cioJ.1 

of -'che L-:tter ie..tional instrume1ts relutL1;_; to ac.rco·cic drucs aild :;::;s~rchotropic 
su~)stances. ~~Te never·ciwless uished co >nc-J:e o. fe":-J OJSGl'70cions co:1cer"::.i~1C sone 

s in the I' .~J renort. .It) s~c:ctod st carLJ.aiJis 
report It :1ust he 

I ... 



-~119-

pointed out, how~ve1·, th~;.t it lmd nc-L; pro,·ed :!_)Ossible to deter::.,inc the orir;in of 
the liquid C211:.1Qi)irJ seized. ,hl '-;exico c~1r: ·c.i1at ::;o f'nr t:1e ~\1xtl1ori~~ies had no ~-r(;unds 

for ~)elieving that the s·,J.~)-staiJ.oe hncl been:.:::rtu.f::.ctured in JEJXico i·i;self. In 
para;.:;r:::~ph 13h., in the cone lusions relt'.ti:n;; to o1··ch _·;;:,;ericrc . ., it ",:as stated that 
nlegis lative :·aeasures c'esigned to co:.1trol psycl-:.otro:)ic su1,s·~~m1ces s'H')Ul~l be 
reviewed and v;h8r-e ·,1ecessary Llproved11

• .!1.s fur !o\s . exico uo.s co:tlcer~lecl 1 the 
relevant ~,1easures :1e.d been o.dol)ted t:.s earl;r c.s 1970, o.nd tho~;G provisim1s had 
been L!o luded in the Health Code in 1973, Ylitll E, viaw to s·i:;renc_;'-:;heuin:_; the cor1.trol 
of ps~rchotropic ::mbstaDces. P<"'ra:;roph 1~ 1 -,hich relo:l;ed specifico.lly ·(;o i e:dco, 
stnted that 11 still '·'ore nust be do c.e, particulorl~- as rer_;o.rds th.e provision of 
ecp.•.ipme1rc and trained stcl'f 11

• His dcleso.tiou YJished to :;JOi~d~ out in th~·-t; con.;.e;don 
that the c.utho1·ities resl:lo::.sib1e for coi:ibo:tj_·ns c)~·uc production, illicit trDff'ic 011d 
dn'.;_, abu.se were sivi:1~; co:clS·can·b o:cte;-rdon to 0,;k?.t GSSC'J.tial aspect of t:1e ques·cioH. 

L1 coJ1clusion3 ~1e o.ssocinted hir:self -;,;ith thooe speL~::ers vrho had con ,re:culeted 
Professeur :i:Leuter on his electio!1 as President oi' che -~oard und he exuressed his 
satisfactio:.1 at the fact that Professor :i.an6n de le. ?ue1r0e-: UJliz, for~~er de:lt 
of the riational Academy of Medicine of Mexico,. vias able to place his experience 
at the disposal of the Doard. 

• '· RI,U-rrnnp (<:l • d · t I t ' · 1 · ' • · · 1 · d ) · d ' ' J . tu-. ~ 1"""' ~res1 .e.,l, n er~10.'GJ.onz·~ arco·c1cs Go1n:ro Jo:;.r. sa:t. _-.:;nne 
ho heel -:;al_cen dve acte of the comnonts tha·(; hud beeE n~'·J.e_, buJ;; ;fished ta dispel 
a nisum~.erst2.ndin~;. · :~1e11, in his statc:·:c.n:c o:c the 7:=:5th mcn;·l;Llf:;, he hac~. s'aid 
thnt the l'C:?Ort of the o·:or.rd was not inte·,1clecl 0~1l~r ::'or t''le Co;,n::h::::;ioa, he 
hat- 1'1eo:n.t that the ~oerd ·mst, h1 the presc:rco:tio:1 of ·i.;he re_r:ort, t8.!:e c.ccou:nt 
of t!1e i'act thd:; it w:::ts nlso L1.t e:l(~ec; for otl1er peraons ·,;ho did not all hsve the 
sa1;1e technical !~novvled~~e as the l!lcmbers of the Co; D issio:1. H; was obviously 
esse"1.tie.l that -L;~e C!o;.u~ission should ooJ.1Gicier <;~1e roi•o:·t of the '1oc-:rd, criticize 
i"c ancl C01tiiileirc 0]1 it '0ofo1·e it ;-,·as trnns; .i·l;ted to t>o ~C011Chic i.U~d Socio.l Cou:acil. 

' l f' t ~ < I ' 'l ! ! I " ' ThG :oc.rd vro.s so full~r conv1nced of ·cltc.·,·c fac-e ·cm.n.;, coi;:-:;rary to che Tnsaes of 
cer·l;cdn Gover11:1o~1-l;s, i·~ had Sll]):)orted ·'c~w pri:aciple of an nlL.'lual session of the 
Col1lli1ission in order that it •d:ht conaicler t:1e ro·oo,:t ever'r vea1· and 'lOt ever'r t..:r .... •J '-' ..... 

t1iw :•earc. :l'~1c .ioard had adopted. -bhD.t posi tio11 oecau.se it rrns f'ully aware of the 
i:nportcnce oc such an exe.::,linntion_, L1 conforr;ity y;i·ch ·che provisions of the 
r'elevant treaties. 

The c;:..:'IP.i.Jlli\f thaa!:ed tho President of ~om·d for his e~::I)lmwtio::.1.. 

;Jefore closiJ:._:; ~..;he discussiotL on ar_;endo ite"t:, 5, he pointed out that the ComMission 
had not ~;iven consideration to ·cho resylonsibilities of tlie Joo.rd up011 the entry 
into force of. the 1972 Dro·cocol amendin;; tl1e 19~·1 ConYm1·0io:1., as outlined i:n 
parar:;raphs L7 co 193 of '\:;he re?ort of ·:::he Donrc-1.; ::.e desh·ed the fact ·co be 
recorded i:n the report of ti1e C01:-c..Ussion. 

l)OPPY CUL'.LT'·;·:.'l'IO:: u;:;L~t l):WPEJJLY C~i 2CLL:c.il CO~;;)I'liOiL ,;;_:,LiS'£~· .~___,f 'i'IU .;OHLD'(.) 
}{-:;::).'•:J1fl~. -.. 'c.'S o:;· OPHI. FC::l :fl:.:DICAL "'"'D i.JCIL 'l'EIC ~--,.~:.Pu,__;Ei.i (ac;enda item 11) 
(~/cH.7/5713 ::ic . 7/572 flnd Ldd.l,. s:jrc:/25) · 

Q 

Dr. : -'':.:TK~,3 (Director, Division of .~.:.:.rcotic Llrur:;s) outlined the ri.ew 
developillents since tiie pt(Jlicc.tio:L of the :ciote the Secretury-Gei.lCral 0~1 popp;y 
cultivation under properly cml·c:rolled conditiOllS so as co mee·~ -::;'w c-torld' s 

/ ..... 



E/C T. 7/SR. -120-

require~:;ents of for ~:iedice.l 0nd scientific purposes (E/c~r. 7/572 and Jdd.l). 
/\t the request of the Governme~::t of Tur1:ey, .ission, again led Sir 
Greenfield, ho.d visi·ced .. \11l~arn in J '_:_'he 'l'urk:Lsh Governmc:.1t had asked 
for advice O:i1 the co:.lStruction of a fD.ctor~" to r·oduce co:10entrate of poppy stran 
and alkaloids, and on determinin:; the fino.ncial co.1sec_:_uencos for fan1ers of the 
chonce to the production of nop;)y s·..;rcm. Uniced ':~~:ciom; e.ssistance ho.d been 
envisat;ed in the :;_evelopment of coa·crols, enforceE!.elrL c:11cl t. I:1 the 
meantiln.e, e;;:eq;ency assistance ws.s boinc; provided the Dniced ::·~,tio•:s 1.'\J.nd for 

Abuse Control to the Goverl1l.:ccl.t in its pLus fo1' -:~he strict control of 
the forthcominr:;; harvest. 

Ur. R:CUTiili (Pres International ~rcotics Control Gourd) wished to 
state tho.t it vrus clear c>et it TJaS for 0tD.tes themselves, Ll the e:~ercise of their 
sovGreicnty, to decide freely on the co•l<.~itions in v;;"ich supply should be c~dapted 

to denw.nd. That sovereiG!lt~r vras tmcle:1.i2:)1E; o;1d ac::nmrledr:;ed. Jevertheless, 
Gover~une:rts to co"1sicier that s o:L' ·.:.ens such as tllat 11;1ic~1 uas 
about to tal,:e iu tl1e Co:rr:1ission wore usef'u::... sup~1ly to cieJ;1and 
raised proble1..1s w~1ic:1 1rere :1o"c solo eco:..1.oi:iO a.1d YI;lich involved the i~1terests 
of the inter:.tc·tio.w.l co;mntmit~r cs n whole. "~s .!ca·;;e::; nere free bo taLc the 
decisions, tho ''oard could o~1ly hope tlE'.t .-:ould react to j:~c,r~:et conditions 
in B. prudent :c,ncl. ·noc.ierate way, sL1ce it nus difficult to o.:xdcipt:rce future 
developrt1e1.1ts in. tl1at field e.11-d there Vlo.s c. of ~)CUJains fro:~1 011c extre:;_,~.e to 
a:nother. 

The Joard itself ho.cl bee:c1 conccr:!.wd for o. ~L1a ;lith seo.rin:; to 
de1•:a'.1d. It rc;:;arded it as its· to 11wl~e nvaila~Jlc to GovenD.lOlrcs tho information 
it collected tlu·ou;:;h tlw normal exercise of ·~he :-:>c:·nerv:•.so:..·~ fuJ.wtioitS co"1ferred 
upon i·t under the treu:ties. 
Govermnencs r:..ll ~::;::10 clt.rca at 

Sj_•we ll)7), ·(;he 
its disposal, 

;oo.n:":. k'.c~ accordint;ly pluced before 
as "tl1e~,.. 11isl1ed. ~rJ1a-~c i11i·Giative, 

nhi ch had been receive l;:.orc detailed 
consiclerutio~1 ,-!hen t~1e 1972 Protocol ec1tered i:rco forcs, i.Jut the Joa:·d vmulcl not 

i'ror,: its prude::;:\:; line of co::c:uct. 

conclusion, he referred to o.n oLJservD.tj_o,l 1,1ade h 1 the of ·\.:llC :o,~.1·c1, 

that v!hile States exercisec1. :Cull so·,'ol·ei,:;•Tt:r, i"l:, vnw llOt L.·e.~JlG to iLlprovise; 
interi.w~tional ho.c1., L1 fact, s·, dl'. :!.easures c,' co:;xct·ol could not 
be L1provised. 

Cor,b1ission lw.d l.tr. ~'..l;Ct; (United States 
exar.',ined the i teY:l under CfYlsic~.er;:·:don cr~ its r:·;ocio.l sc:;ssion earlv in 

L \i 19741 
ly the ;oenl' s projections :~wd im.'icated t:p·c, 

of rav-r •tateTi~'ls or ~:>e ;lcnufactu~·e of n<:·rcotic 
require11..ents in 1974. ={j_s Coverm:1c:crt 1 s 0'\'!i.l c,;,al~r:Jis 

it hc.d decided o l'oleo.se s su!)stD.rrLiCll 

all in 197}, the 
uoulcl r·toet nedical 

h:cd suppoi:tec· U1Gt co:c10lusion; 
of .:'ro;n its stocl~pile 

in the belief thc,t Ullited States co unercial in.verrcories could be ~.1ai:lto.i::1ed at a 
sofe level for several ~rears et lenst. In 1971>., t~:l.L'ortunGtel:r, production had 
fallen below :'..o~1s and raw lJC·-Ge:rinl insufficielrt to 
meet J.:oclical deno.nd. Co 1s s~cocks f11.r·l.;:10r recluced in sm,te 
countriesJ r.mcl the Ur~ited ,Jtz~eG oL re lie c1 o::1 ·i:;he 

I ... 



importntio:a of opilm: for medical requirm•'.8i.rts, :!1m~ he c:;_ to use ·t;he opi1JJ·l released 
from its stocl:pile at o.:n unexpectedly accelerr:d:;ed pc.ce. Ove1· i3""IO thirds of the 
total amount v:ut:wrized for releo.se had deen c:eliYered tc ·c}:.e nonufacturers by 
31 Dece;nber 1974. 

World dentmd for coc1eh'..e was expected to rise further, p~.rtly because of 
population ·_,rm;th but !O'.lso and significmrL,ly becuuse of impr<rved heo.l th cn1~e 
th.roushout the world. 'I'h-:.d:; was the case in tl1e Unite(:_ Stutes, ";/here ·che use of 
codei:o.e had increased on 0.:1 lWer::cLe ;):" 3,000 ::ilos an:mnll~r in the lc.st fe<l years. 
The effo1·ts nc.de to c'.evelo]J synthetics to ro)lo.ce .. :tt·~'.l4 al nnrcotic dru;:;s seemed 
unlikely to achieve concrete :cesu lts in tho 1ext fen ~:e ~-.rs. :~evert~1e less, t:1at 
t;vpe of researcl-;, shoul-..1 oe activoly ::_:;;ursued s::'(~ the 'Jni·;,od :~t2.tes hoped that -~v;.IO 

WOUld 111011itor the pro::_;reSS lletde in SUCh reSGCcrc:t 8.:Cld l'Ol10r0 re;_:;ulo.rly 011 it. 

The .inter:.1atio::w.l cc:,::.rn.mity 1Hus 1ilcely to be f:;.cod vtith n su~)::r'ca.n.tial need 
:Z'or narcotic rau :i1ate•·ials in the £'oresee2~)le future. In acJ.Citio~1 to continuing 
medicinal needs, s·~oc:cs '::ad to be built up at;aL:. :i:'l'Oll1 their current loY/ levels. 
It t:10 so.:r_~e th:e, it was esse1r0ial to exercise co.reful control over all production 
of raw materials to preve:.Ti:; their diversion for ilJ.icit use. The efforts to find 
a solutio:c1 Jco the tex·.pornry shortage of :1arcotic dru,;s ::houhl no·i.; leal~ to action 
which might ')e 1·e;::;ressive L1 ten;s of inter"1ationo.l coEtrol. 3upplies should be 
inc reused in such a vn:.y as n.ot to e~l11X.1ce the 1·is~: of eli version :~or illicit 
purposes~ n policy whicl1 India hn.d oGen follovlinc; co:1:.:is·centl~r for years. 

IH order tho:t existinG producers of the poppy shov.ld Lloet the c.;rowin.t:; world 
need for rai'J materials for 1 ~edicul purposes T!h;hout sic;nificantly extending the 
production area and thereby increasln::; the proble:.1 of co-1-trol, efforts had been 
made to maximize r:1orphine yield per hectare unde1· opiun poppy. Ilesea.rch underte2:en 
to date indicated tho.t hir;her yields could be achieved, pnrticulorly throuch the 
proces shlG of prL.:ar~r 8n<i secondary strav1. His countr;r therefore r)e lieved that 
the reseo.rch undertal:e~1 by the United ~Jatim-.s Ln)oru·coo7 b:Lo of ~,taximiz ing 
the yield from the straw process and throut:;h the selection of hi;!1-yield vo.rieties 
of poppy shoulc be pursued o.nd accelerated. 'lhe reaoD.rch s:wul6 focus Ol1 .. :ethods 
of improvL1~· "1orphine con·:.:eat, on l1arvestin;; techr:iques anc!. production :fields. 
The stravJ procecs of harvestL1c vrns ::,lore suscept;i~)le ·i.;o effective control u:..1der 
certaL1. co:1c~itions,· ~ut it wc<s ilo-G c- foo~p1·oof s~rste~l £md roqt'.ired cm;-,plex policing, 
pa1··cicl1larly clurini.:, the perio(~ v.r:1ei:l ilwision vias possi~)le. Lotlh>ds of L:p1·ovL1t; 
COl1trol techniques should bo developed o.s soo:1 as possible. 

In order to tc1:e advo.:,.1tage of the e::pected increase in the supply of poppy 
stra':.r 1 YJhich could do much to oo.l;:;.nce 'JOr·ld coc~oine s1.1pply uncl deJ:mnd, tis 
Goverrunc;xc h:<d authorized the ii2morto:t;ioi.1. of no-c•n" st1·au oonco:cl·cr<:lte. It intended 

' -'- ..4. ,;.. ..... : 

to continue ·t;o rely 011 imports of nc,rcotic rav1 ~l:'cterio.lc for do:'Bstic consm:ption. 

Ls inclica·ced in ·t;lle re!_)orJG entitled uScilncific research it (iijGlf. 7/751),. 
consic1.eraiJle pro;;ress ho.s beeJ.l ;:;lade in res0arch on Pap<.:~ver bructeatur;l and the 
United :.:rctions Labora·bor:r had ElUde a llo-'GevJorthy co~l·~;ril)lJtion in t:1at urea. .As 
Papavm· brD.cteatum was a s:necies of poppy ·;;ha'v )}roduced thebaine rather tho.n 
o:pimn,. it vvus to be hoped thnt t~le v;orld co:r;;:.u:clit~- v:ould shift ·t;o production of 
a raw ~;u;.terial that \'12.S :'lore easily ao~ltrcllcJ)le tl12m t~w products of Papo..ver 

I 

I·. • 



7 
i_,,., • I,_, .. ,_. 6 

sive lli~)l 
cone lucled ·rlroJ:m·blv. 

rocmrnend.ecl -:~h::J:t.:; tiie Uniccd ~~o:\;io:1s Laboratory should 
to ·c]Je r8quired research, so tho.t it conld be 

..... •) 

'rurnil1.r:; tc o. :;latter of procedure, he sD.::.(~. ·cl:c:c in his opinion_, the most 
e.p:1ropriate way fo1~ ·cho Co::.-mcission to cone _ude its de:J£'te o.:.1 iter1. 11 ·would 
be to arran:..,e i'or \;!1e main s discuss~"'l to oe sttxw.rized il1 its report. LlCJ 
m1d t:1e l.~Eited '::rtions Laboratory slwulcl IJe asl:ec'. to re:;_jort on ·che subject at the 
next session of the Co';JY:l:ission. In tho CU1t:i.:,lo, ·cho ;oarcl could the 
situation with rospoct to suprly n::.xl de;·.wnr} u.'16.o1· cL>S'0 revieu, m:.d the United 
iT8tions Lo.boro:cor~- s:w-~cld speed up h . .s J:es cU'C~l -G'1e ·. :Ol'C co,:rcrollable raw 
1~·1aterials. 

of the re')Ort 
s:i:cuvJ;ion n sl1;uld 

11ot lead to e:xuc;gero.ted i:ni~ciatives or -r;c:trro.Jxt ro~;, of productio:2 by 
co1.11TC t~1e f::tc~_li ties for '311SlJ.r contro The-adjustment 
botv1een production :.:L1cl co11suu;:tion shoulci be obtaLwu. \)y !T1e dium··term co:-;nd tments 
be-b;,reell the countries 

He o.sked ·che o.t ive of the united ['.-cio ·co La~Jorator:r 1'f~'lc:rcher ;"res s 
hJ.d 0een T.Jade YJi th rec:;ard to the sovr:~ng oi' Pap..:.ver ~J1'8.cteatu.n. '~'~1e renort of the 
Cmwt·ltont ·.l~oup Tirlich had met c:.t Ge~:.eva - dt1.b,' 197L~, en·dtled aResearc~1 to 
ino:cecso coclein~ prodJ.ctionn, rr.dsed tho quosti~11 of :::;reen poppies (L_:_,Ul./7/l97Lb 
}?O.rno)lL!.) ~ Pro;;ress ~nod bee11 !rlr.de s er .. i-ill(~t:strial l~eseo.rcl-'1 i:nto tlLnt tecl1::1ique 
ir!. F1~c:.r1ce, ~Ju:'c it l1nd tl1e dis of' il~G il'1.,.~restY· .. e11t. }'e.ra[.:;raph 15 
of -:.::~w scJr,e report statecl tho.t it 1:ou1c1 be i:il.tel·estL:.0 l:r>.mJ tl1e :nLlimulil ~norphine 
co':ltOJ:':G ·which Y!ould ;,:a]~8 t~'le ox-'cro.ction of aa ec-.J•:o;nic proposition. 
Thc:c as o:1ly Olle of the problem, ;)ecmwe the cos·c of transporting 

as well as the teulE1ical o-;rocess used, YIB.s also a f in assessin,g 
~n 17, reference uas ma~e to the 

researchers since the 

Lr. ~ ".I(UOI"I (Observer for st 
the Ch'!.irm~;m~ so.icCthat, as the l,let:lOc~s used 

s j_;_1 illicit ·crai'i'ic. 

tl1e ,.kl:;arian 
th Bulletin on rcotics 

+c varie·cy.ll7' 

·· o;0 the invlt8:cion o.f 
i:Tcenwtio~1c.l traffickers 1'Iere 

iEcrear;L1;-:;l~/ succe iil foi ·G~le autho~·itie::; reG·<Ol1Sible for controllinb 
the -'crf'.de in no.1~cotics, security meo.sures sho·cllc1. be h.lpro·v-ed, J:'1e smo.ll developing 
natinnR alone could no·c can7 the 'ntrdcu c c:te troi'fic in ne.rcotic dru__;s. 
The respo:1sii)ili ty should te sh8.red the develo·;ecl co1..1.i.:.tries, T!l1ich to e. lo.rge 
extent deter;-1ined -~;"" licJi·c [Ud illicit dmi' ... ud fQj' The ci.evelopinc; comrcries, 

11/ P. ~)opov ot al, 11 Indige~lous cUlcl orei:_;n IJOP?Y •.rnrieties characterized by 
the - conten-t of tr10ir cs.p::n_;les\ :i.3ullctL1 o:1 ~::·Lj·cotics: vol. , ,lu.), 
July-Septer,lber 1973, p-51. 

;.:J. 



-123-

a;_1d narticulc.:·br tho least deve loned mnon:c' "i:he',l1 :18d their ovm needs and priori ties 
and gave prefer~nce to the sector; aiiiled ~::cl usi vel;jr at development. 'l'ht~t was why 
the developed· countries shoulcl co~yl;ribute final!ciall~r to a substa::xGial extent to 
stren:·theninc; the internc.tional control :rncc!1h1.erv ::'or co;,1batinr; th.e a~use of 
narcotic drugs L1 all its forms. J:'he pro~)lELrlS of :\f C~la..'l.i stt:.i'l in that ~·espect nere 
iYell knoiT.1, nmnely, the 11eed to repl['.ce opium pmY,'Y cultivatio~l in the areas where 
it was the people's o11ly menns of livelihood.:~ ai1l1 ~:1c i;Wc.Lequat;e means available 
to ·t;ho '3overnmc~xl:; to coml.ll:d; the illicit tn~ffic effectivel~r, '~efo1·e a lnr;se-scale 
pro;;rm:1ille nas e~:1barked upon, a lWJ.nber of' fnctors, such as the lacl~ of qualified 
personnel m1d. equipment, the scarcity of fimmciul and technical neans, t!.te 
ru:'-T;odness of the ten·itorv o.tc' the len':th of tl:o :::'ro:;.Y~ier, should be taken into 
co~sider::.rl:;ion. Hov1ever, d~spitG the J:lUJ~~orous difficu.l·ciss involved, the 
emleavours ne.do by .'il".:;ho.':dstm.l had :aot 0een fruitless. 

He gave an account of tho pro ::,ress :~1o.de by t!w /,_f' jlD.ll rlolice Trith the 
co-opero.Jcion of the Uni·ced Jrtions Ymcd for Druc __ ;use Co1rcrol. His C'<Over:nment 
had concluded an agreement nith ·che iund tnld.er which the latter hod a;:;reed to 
provide a sum of )192, 000 to hE?lp to strenr.:;then lv:w enforcement activities U[;,o.inst 
dru:; abuse in ..'\.fglw.:.tistan. The counterpart assista.'tlce provided by the ii.i'[)lan 
Goverl'llll8l1t 8.1llOU1TGOd ·co .,':100,000. The project VJ'D.G nlreaccy ahee,d of sc11€Hlule 8:Cld, 
according to the latest statistics, it vras t;ivL1:_; so.tisfactory results Dllcl had 
considernbly reduced the illicit traffic in nnrcotic dru;;s. The quantity of 
opium seized vias 9 tons :~ore thall in the previous ar (11 tons). In vievv of 
those L:-:pl·ossive achievmtlents, the .\ft;ho.lt Gover:•::,~ont hetd requested the extension 
of the ori.~;inP.l agreement of 1973 and a:1 eJ;:pansion of -che scope of the present 
lro"J-enforcene:1t activities to cover certain provi:.wial cent::·es. Eegotiations were 
under wo.y with the relev:mt uut:writies of the ruad. ::cad the Gover:u::tcnt felt 
confident of fur-l:;her success. 

regard to t~w ·biiO recio:1s of Bado.l:hshan and !c.•}.:_;raho.r, where t~le ~)oppy 
vms trad.itimwll~.' cultivated 0.nd was tho people's only :,leans of J.ivelii1ood, he 
POJ..nted uJ--'-}1+ '-"o ' ,. " · · ' f'' 1 o ,, u n .. , :Je.:. re enour,::cn[; on o.l1Y -~wo ,;r,•~ '':~le, -c~1e J.n-r:;re::n_;s o · ·,:;ne peop e 
of the re~ion ho.d to be to.l:on ir:r:~-:1 ~v::cot'.lc~~ Th. t cov.lC:. be done throu::h :::m o-·;e:·-all 
development project for Je.dal:~ishar:, 1Yhich ~1ecess5 <;::-·cod, as t!1e :i.'i:r·st ;tep, a broo.d 
sturl.y of 1rater, le:'lcl o:.1d humun resOl.'rcerJ. Eis Covor1JEleTc had nlready as~ced the 
I''und and lT~DP ·t;o assist it in " a survey o:L ·[;hal;; kind. The project would 
o'bviou.sly be cosl;l:' n:ad the Aft;l1£Ul CoverxJJ:1e:1t, whose present resom·oes >7m'e very 
limited, co"Lcld J.lOt itsc;lf meet all the ex]Je:co.se involved. I\:ny pro~,ress in that 
respect rmuld ·che::-efore 6epe21d on fincncie.l :c..:·1d ·i.;ec;L'.ical aid from the Un.ited 
HatiO!lS, the speciellized acencies ()i1c1 the intenw·cioaal COI:UlUi.lH;y as a Tlhole. 

The vievm of -l;he C..'-overmnon~v of !l.fghanistall o:1 -~lle raacter 1r1ere reflected in 
the first report of the Sub-Commission o:1 Illicit 1'rc.tfic in the ~~ear ::nd , iddle 
East, 1973-1971~ (F/C~ • 7/566, 'CJ8.ras .20-28). In tl!e reco,.2 :ondations in chapter V 
of 'vhe repor-t} it hacl_ been stated thrrc _;.'h'.Culcio.l e.:.<'lc~ technical assista..11ce should 
be r;ive:n to the Gover:;:unent of "~£' sta1'. as ::-, :-:1.atte1· of priority to assist it 
in elimina:i.;ing illicit opim;1 pt·oc'uction oJ'.d trafficki:::.;;, tal::in,J due account of 
the fnot tho.t the pro·olem was one of general development in "tho ret_;iOJ.ls concor~led, 

!' •. • 



~ncl 

of ~hoir people. ~is ~ele~~tio~ 

Sub-Co~·~niss io~;.l n.:~cJ B i:-.-lcerc; 1~-r 
i•.1 tlleir entirety. 

-124-

~.tto.cl1c d 
of t~o econo .. ,~::.c: Tlsll

to ·(;Lc IIOrlC of the 

Tho Govermi18TG v:as plai1:clil1.: i;o to2:o 10\'i L,tive ;r;.eecur0G coilcerninr; 
dru.::; ct:;use co '.:~rol. draf·\; low hcc.6 bee~1 p;.·e:);:-rJC:. Tlit~-l t;}~e advice of specialis·~s 
-~~ro11 -G~·le 'tJn.i.-Gecl .-.:~·-~GlOl1S ,:.rcotic c.:.:c~ vvas c11rren.tl:r 
consLcered ·the releva;.ri.; 
Lastl~', he referred to an 

.. fL:D.lized for en.act:rLellt. 
.:~ i:·, c~1e • idc~le :;jast 1rith re;;ard 

to ::.1rrootic dru::;s, n;? t;:e '-''-'T':is;t •,'over[D:1En1t to au.thorize 
re on of l'opp~r cultivo.:(;ion u:1der ~: sui·c~e~;.lle of COlYcrol. Tho decision 
\las justified, in vim1 of the incrG · illtcrnct:Lo;l::.l ded~:ud for codeine for 
uedical purposes. 'Cis delo::;s:'cio:,.1. suppo1·ted ti1e tlocision of the Tu.r!.::ish G-overnmo:.:rl.; 
o:1 ht'G·umito.rian ::;rou:lds m1d hopec~ tlwt -:~?1e _ 'easuro 11ouL~. serve h;s purposG. The 
represe11tetive of ~.Lur~:e·v- l1~~d stated t:1c::.t l1is GovcrlL.l~·,,:;.-~ VJo.s tc:.. all 11ecessarJr 
measures of oo:1trol a1d, security (;o :)l'CNe:-::t r'J.ve ·s ioc.1 to t~J.e illici-t; ::c~::-.rLet, m.1d 
it was to be hoped tlwt the popp~r straw -l;e cue ~rot~L , in a sense, be a ·l;est.inc; 

for o~hor cowri.>ries irr the re 
the popp~r a:;.1.d -:d1:)1t, VJen. oi)le to d.o so, 

0.JJ-:icl1 l!8:i.'C cultiv:r\;ors of 

I11 COllcl1.1:JiOl1, lie sPiel "tl1c~c JJ.ln COlt:..(::.r::r ~::cwn 
lli1der tl:e il1'~C 8l .. l1£t:Cio~:\D.l C Ol1V9~TG ioJ•. a~~--~.' ::JOlllC~ ::.lOt 

r:._;,uare of ics 0118 

·co fulfil ' ' ·c.nen. 

l:ir. 8CIE1C:::JJ]~R (i.<'e<ier:Jl ":epu.>lic of r:er, ~2,-) ssic"l -;:;;,:,(; since pop;:oy 
cultivr:tion resumed L1 nhot as ·\; ism.!e nas no lon:.:;er tl1e 
possi~)ilit~' level o:cn opium pl~O•,LL1 C ;~~.O~l ·,;i-l:;houc o::po~1sio:1 of ·\;he 
Ctll·:::;ivr.tcd a11 eus, ~)1X\: "Go ri>"trt~ e::::te22t c1..1ltiv~':Gio:~::. 5.~::-- -.'ttrl:e~r cov_ld fill t11e s:tp?lj' 
::;ap c·x16 possi1Jl~, l'Gsult :i.~1 P ~Io c:~rmr o:c-Gc::T~io~l to l'c_J.·ae:,r l6G to 174 
of -i_;}~e I. c::; re~·JOrt for c'J"'.d ·co t!le ' rcn:;:ose:TCU~Ci"IJ el s sto:~;emor:.t referring 
to ~::h.e possi~Jilit;:i of Clior-pl--oc~tlc-GioJ.l of <;~le y·isl: -Cllnt 
the f';xt;ure proJlen -:i nell ";e -;~;:e.-G of rc '_ucinc OIJiW1 _.tion to G~'.!.:mre that 
e;:oessive supph· did ;1o·~ find its '-Tfl't Lrcc; illicL; c11L'-:JJ.els. T.J:1.cler c1·ticle 24 of 
t~lEl lr;61 Com·su~(;ion ::'.lld orticle ll of -:·e lS72 ?rctoool, c~ YlOUld therefore have 
to exa;.dl1.e tile possi~J:Uities of · ·che ~)1·oG.uctio11. of in-'cenclecl for 
i:tlt 8 r:1:.12.-tio~'.v.l ·(; r:.clo" 

His country vieYJcH.I the resu!,lptio:cl of popp~y c·~,L;ivc,·Cion in j_1ur2;:ey 1·1ith SOI11e 

concer:l, but very much appreciated the close co-oporo.cio~;. hLlilt; up ~)e'Gvfae'1 the 
Turkish Cover~li.ne:ri; end tile Divisio;.1 of · a·:;ic ;s o:~ co~:1~crol ;,,eusures. 
Posi tivo results coulc: be expected frot: ·t;h[~t co-opero:0ion. 7Iis delc~;a.tion wished 
to stress that ;:roc1vction shoulc1 be carried opt L1 !l~"-· wr ellm' - for the 
··.w.:x:iNtEa control. Lo.s·'cly, the Thi·cecl :, c·cio;ls Lo";orc·::_:or~ shoLcl0. contimw 1·eGoarch on 

ri t~r· 

In cone lu.sion, l·,is deleccr'cioJ.l d t1K,t the cliil l'oilrcs r:cJ.isecl durinc; t:1e 
curre:.o.t del.lo.te would be ref'lected in tl1e r:o:.1Jdscion 1 s report. 

.1.-. 
I 



-125-

:ir. Cl-if::;iLA (India) said tho:t; o::. ·che uhole :1is dole::;o.·i.;ion u::;reec1 11ith 
the -;oard' s assessmcut of ·cl1e current si tuntio1.1 concen:cin:~ ·c~lG St'.ppl~r of rmv 
materials for the licit nffimf'acturc of opintoa (J/ECJ/25, paras.l64-174). 
1JnC.e:1iably, t:1e cwrld-wicle shorte.;;e at coc.ei):c fOl' ,1odical purposes was continuin(;, 
to the detri:men·c of puhlic health Pllc'_ the are of ::anl~L1cl. The ~;oard had 
estirn.J.ted v10rld opiur,l requirm;loircn i'Oi' 1975 at 1, "32 to:cs, -0trt to judce oy the 
trend of the period 1969-1974, the rsul :~i~_v.rc Hould .lo t'ou~:;t l)e hi;:_;her. 

/! new fact haCi., honever, intervened si:-1ce the Cor:1nis;3ion1 s third special 
session: it wus hoped thc.t additional qua~1~ci-Cics of uninci::;ed popp~r straw uould 
be available ia 1975 to rmrror: the ::P·P betwoe:1 SUl):)ly .ud de.'la.ncl. liis cou:;rcry 
did aot share t~1e vie"l".f of the Federal Republic of ~:ernru1~r ·chat production should 
be reduced. India VJO.S tr~rint:; to increase i·cs p:cocluc·cio:a of norphine by usinc; 
tl1e straw of the i~1cised poppy, Tlhic;1 had i:1 t~1o :::.st ·)ee·: discarded e:S waste. 
In 1974, In.dia ~1acl e;-::ported 7,000 tons of b.ciscc: po~~?~r stra:r;_, o.:.1d for the 
1975 iw.:rvest it heed L1creased t11e price ~'~~rable to fo.1~ 'ers, so as to ena_;)le ·chem 
to ·:.m~r 111ore fertilizers m1d to i:,lprovc tl1e ld. 

Researc:i1 sche11es hud v.lso been L1itiatecl i:1 I.1c~ia ·co L1~wove the ~'ield of 
codeine per ~1ecto.re, to develop nmi hi._;h-yield s~.:;raifw of popp~r o.:1d to arrest the 
process of deteriore-.tio~1 of 1.'orphi:1e L1 the process of coll:Jc·cion of la·cex from 
the capsule:::. L1dian scie21'::dsts were also associn:i:;ed 1:Ji th vcn·ious projects of 
the United l~o.tio~1c . T~rcotics Laborator~r for o1)tainin::; codeh1e fro:,, P&paver 
bracteatu:m. 

:iiis c~ele io:1 c",esirecl to drau s:ttc:ac:i.o .. ~ -::o p~·esc relec.se of L Oc·co1Jer 1971~, 
publisi1ed by ·i;~1e ·united :;:::;-(;io~cs In:i."ormatio;I :Jcrvice r,·c C'e:1eva_, on -(;~w rcLtive 
r:leri-:.;s of the pop1):r straw o.nd o.s sourcoc of cor·-,lline. Th3 release stated 
tlu;d:; the poppy strm•r ·,1othod -:_:Jerr~i·cted e. hi· rate of - ;orphL1e extraction. ~ls 

delegation was e:rmre tlwt the poppy straH Jnethod -rras e: :ployec.1 successfully in 
certain .iuropean countries, but it was not stci·;,n:Jle fo1' e.ll cow1:cries; conc.itions 
in India did not lend "c:heic~selves to its adoptior~ :::cc:.d Indh: did :ilot accept ·(;he 
idea that the .. lot:wd was less risl:y. L1 his ·,ievJ 1 t:1e pu;)lication of the opi<1ion 
expressed in ·:;hut docttrlont Tlas there£' ore somm1~ud; ulL'ol·-ctmo.Jce. The Cor:rc.1is sion 
ni[jlrc nish to ensu!'o that such unauthorized o::presGio~:s of o·:-Jinion vrcJ.'e not 
issued for puJJlic COl1SUmption oei~ore it had had tL-:e to e::c~11i:c10 them. 

There Vias a great shortat;e of opiun; tho questio:1 of rese.arch 11as one of 
supreme il'l'l'10rto.nce, r.n.d ;·1o:·e resotn·ces Ghoul(: be ;ao.<lo o.vailv.!)le fo:c· reser.rch 
purposes. 

Lastly, he submitted five points for con::;iccel4 c.'·cion. ~-'irst, countries 
exportinr_; opium or ~)Ol!PY stro:u plall p1'0(;_1.'.c-tion so c.s co cuot ler_;itim .. cte 
needs to the e;~tent possible, su\Jject to adequate cm1trol and safe;.;uards. India 
attached po.rticv.lar importnnce to cOil·crols, eve:~ fo1· pop:):' strav1, especially in 
aree .. s '.There clii:lo.tic conditions vrere favourc.b le for -::~w extructio;1 of -clle latex 
fro:c1 ripe 
capsules. 
endeavour 

capsules :::w:2.cl nhere farmers he>.d ·che e:;:p0r·ciso required to iucise the 
Scco,:.dly, comTc rio s Df.llUf ac-Gur il1t_; fro: 1 strmr 

to step up their procluctio '• '.:.':1i:cc~ly, efforts be directed 

I 
/ ... 



-126-

tm1ards e;~·croctillb ·ccch;JicEl 
into the j)Ossibilh;y of o )t.:; 

~·our~chly, research 
in~c.c·cecd:;lt'-1 s~2onlc~ coTcLme 

-Go be r,c·.ivol~r suocl. , lle>nbor 
s~1oulcl inte:1si:f':' resee.rc·,l to iT!1provc ·0;10 
of area plc~~1t '.Iitlt ~)OP')~r, ec:.:cl :::>lso tho 

Le.~)Or o·cor'r 
" avero.:_;o "iolcl of OJ1it~n stra11 pel~ hectare 

co~~~··~o:at 

Dr. ::!:'~.'--c!;::rt.!J (Chief, United 
question 1)ll'G ~)7" ·l.;he representative o.L 
bee·1 iJc· .... ·~.ccc :i..:t t:.'o l.h1ited 
-)08.<1 ··;.·.de i::.:1 ~·r.; 1ce, ·.)£:.1':; ut 

L;:;,~)orv.tory), replyL1c; to a 
Po.Euver :)racteatum had 

~·_1Cl"'i C 2 .•. ;J i:r·'il~·r c::·~peri!.:L)l1. ts l1:.·. d 
c*C --. ersuilles, L)ut to tl1e 

s~Lortc,;o oi.' 
roseiU'C~1 o:.t 
<!scientific 

seet~_, l2.i1to:Gio~1 !:1:1·Gl1oCs Yicre .::::or"; 
tl1e Dll~Jjcct 1·1_as descr·i!)G<-~ in. ~!~~1"['.~ 

research.; (~/U:i,. 7/571). 

cor.LlO~ e:.rployod. Lv. ;or<-ttory' s 
22-31 o:i:: che docume:.rt; e:ri:;i-Gled 

i'he t:lird .forLL1, Croc.vJ Oc1 ?enc>.Ter braot;e::rcum. Yi)lich ho_d l<iet in Oc·coiJor 197!.!-
........ ,1.; __.._. "' 

at ,~eltsville in cile U;li·ced .)i:;~;:ceG, h.;d ,,ade a :llU1)er of· recor1lrrencLC\tio:;,w co1roer•.lin.g 
the need to oc:,_centro.te rosoccrcl1 o·~ cer'i:;aL1 \Ioll-c9:.:'L:.cd o.spoct::> such c.s ·c:~eod 

control cmd. ecolosical o:1d o·cher fuctm·s, in orcl.er to ·,.w.ximize theiK\.i;,1.e ~1roduction 

from 2apover :)rc.c·:~eatum il1 ;;eo co.l C.l~eas of' )o·centit)l CW'!Lleroial L1terest, 
al-ld also to imroGtiGcte tlte :Jios:c:lt~lCsis E'.nd :1etobolis:;,1 of' t:·w~)t:\iae L1 t~l.O plcu.1t. 
Tho .'orl::i:r.: Croup !.1::,c1 r;o_le O~'l co dran o.Vce!.1cio:.1 to ·c~1e '.1€d3t~ :Lor furt;_ler infon1ation 
on plsnt inproveiamrc, ;1~'rvestin,_ me·c2l0ds, c'.iscase an.cl pos-e control, seed oil nnd 
protein ev~·luo:l;i on c'j1d Ylethol~.s fol· ·i:;he deten.ri-latioil of t:1ebaine. It ha<l also 
noted t:1E't pl~·.:1ts :;rovm fro11 ·r:ra II seecl, supplied by ·che U~1iversity of 'C:eheran, 
;;nve co-·lsint ,, hi._,her v::tlues for ·i;he t~ce~)aine cc~:·ce:1t. The C~roup had decided 
that a :ltcr-GilGr - .ceeti o:~ -vrould be '1ecess <:md wan :.Jo:l;efvl to .. r. : lorice, tlte 
Director of the Sta:;io:1 d' vn0lionl.tioll d.es plc~T~es D.t r:.e::nec, :lor his Lwi tnt ion 
·(;o hold -'c:lcct l:'.cetin;:; ill P.ro.;1ce. 

'o.'hc reseCTGi1 projects OJ.l C;le '(Juiced ,,-(;ions 
Ln',:or:cc·IJor~- were iE con . .lor.:dty v:;.o.l;,; .-:,_j;lCd cd:; increased codei·!e 
')l'oduction uc.ci.e ~)' \;1w Co:wultunt Grot>ns 01~ ~xner·cs ".ihich hC:.l~ mot in July l97h 
(/Cc~.7/57l, po.ro.:2~i). The fJ:;_-)ccific o1Jject vJos to L:1prove the ~rield of 
p:h.e:mll'Ghre; 10 c.llco.loi cb fl'OJJ che opi UT;'l :)0j)p;{ L'l:1C; frOJ.l pO!)~):r &tr sw. o·cher rese:::.rch 
)rojects coacer'led ·the deter:liit::d:;ion of hi)1-,:.l!~aloic' s·;;ro.ins, be·i:;-l;er ;rowth 
hccbi ts EaO. heav~r seed-producins str~i.ino. ;::;·cudies >.Jou.lcl be carried out on i>reedinc; 
a:..10. selection, on l!:.rvestins 11et~!ods 2-.~ul. also on ·;,;:·w preservation of 1ilOrphiue. 
1'1 order -~o oVca:Ln results as soon o.s oJossiblc, L)r.i.ol~ity sho1.:ld bo biven to t.:1e 
C:.evelop1tlC:Clt of fertilize:-s and C\..1ltiv.:ttio:,l prnc·cices 'CI;lich vroult1 increc.se the 
:',"ield of l;he:H'J.;J.thro::le alkaloic\s from the O;Jil..l.:.--:1 rorpy ... IJuriJ.g the COTli:n;:, l':10l1ths, 
consc<h;atio'.ts Hould be hel0. 1:atll several ;:.lt0.tes o:J. various rosearch projects. 
ll effort was o.lso ''mde to deve a unifor;.l method for determininr:; the 

pheHmthrei1e alkaloid co;1tont of popp;r stravr. 't:~1e L;-;1ited ~To·cio;~.s La~Jorotory had 
already undertaken research alonr.; -c:lo;:;e lines for yul:Jc,ver bracteaturrt curd had 
obtai;10d e:,ood results. 

Dr. o""Y.:::m (Hw1,;arv) said tl1o.t from the cd:linistrative noint of vien - ..;, ... 
there vras no Jloed for a~'lY co'-1.trol over ·che productio21 of po:ppy stra:w, si:o.ce t!:.at 
substance 1n;_s ;1ot ver~" da:lt_,erous i'l itself and ~oulcl :;.1ot readily be diverted to 
illicit purposes. T}le :r:w.:xLtfacture of opiu.;.,: fron :r?o:;py strew required considerable 

/ ... 



-lZ/-

g_ux1ti-t;ies of raw nuteriecl c-~.1d verv ·Yulky in:.d;ulL:<::ions, v;;.ncn could not be easily 
disc;uised. The.:i:i fad:; l1ad already 1)een noted b~r tl1e Leof;ue of :~atio:1s in 1934 
a.1d hc.d lveen confirmed by r::.x1y cou:1:~ries L1 1961, durL-1~, the debates which had 
preceded the drafth1g of the Sint_,le Conve;.1tion. r~c shoulc'. be remembered, as the 
Indian represent:::tive ho.d pointed out, thut ·t;:1e _;:Jroc1uctio~1 of :·'orphine from popp~r 
straw was pccrticularly advanta(;eous in cotmtries v1here poppy seeds ·were used for 
consu::;;:::riJion C\::1( YJ.10re poppy strav: vte,s only of seoonc',c.ry vc.lue;, 

As for research, ~-~tm;;2.ry co-operntec' L<. all ophu:1 poppy projects, and 
particul;::,rly those of the United Hatio:c1s Laboratory. _'Ie a:;reecl with the Ul1ited 
States re11resontative that in the cpace of c. feu ye,;.rs i·l; Trould not be possible 
to develop S?athetic prodtccts capable of replncinc; 11G.tural dru::_,s. I:a :Iun;_;ary, 
research ·was proceedil1g i;1 triO clirectio'1S: 011 ·cl1e one hru1d, vrork was in hand to 
develop pain-l~illers of a other thv.n ;:orphL1e, i:.1 order to avoici. drug 
depe~1'.~.el1oe; ami on the other, ·,lorl_Jhine deriv.:-.tivss (azido-r.lorphiiw and azido
cocleine) hc.d bee:1 found which were 50 tir,1es ore e:c~fect:!.ve ·chru1 l.lOi'rhi:i.le, so 
thot t~1e scribed c.locc oulG. be considerably reduced. ~xporinen.ts -vd·ch t::ose 
derivc:tives vmre i:1 ~'ro~res::.; in IIun.::;ar~r ~·:lc~ L1 -~·a Uni·l:;ed S"cv·.tes of .Jn'--rica 2.11d 
the rem.~lt::: justified the hope -Gho·i:; it woulc' norJsible to colve the nrol)lem 
of the codei:.w and norphine ;.:;hort;;u_;e. 

Dr. .~1 lL\.;:~L (E;;;rpt) noted with s o:l;isfaction that prosress :1o.l~ been uo.de 
vd.th research on PapaYer bracteatum. l-ie cou:;rutulo:l:;ecl ])oth Fr •. ~uentin-Jones, 
who had presided ove1· the ';orl~in::., ~roup at iJel·csvillo ill t!w DnH;ed Sta·l;es, a11d 
the United ro.tions Labora·cor;)r, which hnd or zed the '1'~w .corldl1C:: Group 
had clearlJr ciefil1ed the areas whore research wc.s still needed and he nas g;Ld Jco 
note that the UDited ations Laborator;r vw.s ei1t1cc.vourin,; to follow up the Group's 
recorm1'endations. It was to be hoped thct investi~~o:tio·:1S o.:1 suitable J,;_etllods for 
the detor:t:-tina.tion of -;~he a.lkaloid conte:1t i11 :'JOpiJ<',r strmJ vzould ~Je as effeoti ve 
as the study on t:lG clle'aicul elenEmts of Papaver bracteatmn. That study, 
conducted on n liwrld·•vdde b by the Jni ted '::·tio::1s Laboratory, vJr.s L:porto.nt 
for the solu.tiocl of · problems. llis Goverlt:ilG:Tc YJe.s rea(~{ to ps.rticipate in 
research to oi.:rb.in stro.ins of Panaver somniferu:·:1 and :c'apaver bro.cteatum yJi·ch c. 
hit.:;her alkaloid oont;e:.:1t. Ii;s;;rpt1 01idne; to i·cs olL.1~ te, v-r:::cs able ·t;o hurvest the 
poppy twice or even three times o. year. 

Ill. collclusion, he hoped that the united ,·ations Laboratory would be provided 
with the staff a:1d other resources :;.eeclecl ·co oc.r:·;;r out t~w projects e"-rcn.J.sted to 
it by t:1e Conmission. 

Dr. de SOuSA (Aus·cralia) wished to eJ:press strong support for ~Gl1e 
recourrnendation of the united States represent~rcive thot the United t!ations 
La_\)oratory s!1oulc~ contLme research into oi the !l'Orphi:ne ~'ield 
of the opium poppyJ lilhilo givinG; priorit~r to cltc stt~dy of Papaver bractea·t;um. 

His delegc,·l:;ion feared that the current vwrld .shorte.c;e of rc~~-J m.aterinls for 
the me.nufao-Gure of d:::u:::;s for },'edical use mic;ht over-stimulate ·che cultiva:cion of 
the opium poppy and thus i11creo.se the risl: of diversio:;.1 of the rel.:lul ti.:1c; 1;roducts 
for illicit use. 

I ... 



'fhere uere s·c::_ll o. :n_Ui,l'ocl' of ?robler1.s to oe solved cm1cerni:i1;:_; tho sGloction 
and cul·iJi-.r~'_tion of ;:,uitable stra:i.:c1s of Papc:ver ~)racteatum, and c.lthou;;h in tl:e 
lone; term thc.t lc:;:c ui::;ht COilSt t;1e ,,u:d;1 source fo1·- the supply of drugs~ 
his delet::;ctio:1 -~ool: tho vieYJ that L1 t~1e short ter;;1 ronoC'rcll s~1oclc; conthme to 
'ue directed tov1ards increo.sin:; the lOrphi,·e yiol( o:2 tGlinci::;ed po?p~r 
")pc,rt from cor•l ercial con::;iderations, ·\:;:1at .:etho{c not:ll1 loud to c. recluctio"1 of 
the area under :!JOppy cultivatiou c,:l(~ thu.s to ec:ior nu.porvisio11. I;1 .~ustralia, 
it ~1acl proved possible, after i:laiy ~rears of e::~1c.uscive 1·esearch, to straL1s 
of Papaver so;JniferUiJ 1:Jith a hi ~-Jorldng in ·t}wt dil."ec·bion, 
the United ::ationr; La'oorotory rri. ver s co:ltributio:.1 to the 
COT:1l:lon r;oal of reducins the availability of n:.11 ,.:ateria.ls canaole of be readily 
converted into narcotics f'or non-medical pltr~)oses. 

·' . LO .. "'0 (· . ) 'To .J -'- --'- L6X~CO 

-c!le United :Jta·tes reDresentative. 

l-iis dele had noted the Turkish .:~over~'-; :o:rt' s 6.ecisio~1. to ;:esume tl10 
cul·civation of the poppy ::.n order to mal:o ~ood c:w serious shorto.;___;e oi' 
rmd codoine but did not ·t:1in.l: t:1a·t ~c;w es~c;)-0 lisl:Lio,:t oi' o. ~)tD:ce ;::onopo e.:::cd 
the ado!Jtion of s·crict s:,1pervisim1 ·nero sufficie~cc ·co s.voicl o.ll diversion ·l:;o 
illicit use. The e::perience 1;o.i:1ed 
f'ro~-1 poppy strau, o..'"ld t~1e co:lp<-'_risons 
m1.::__;lo of profH;£'cbili ty~ cost of 
to otl1er coun"cries, and he h0113d the·~ 

'.L'v.1·!:e~r il". ·cl:e e::tr~;ction of ultaloids 
n}lich r.1i)r{_; ~)CJ •. :.ado \Ji tl1 opil!:f.t fro;,1 the 

tech~dc_;_ues, c.~1c: so on., ~·li;_;ht 'oe useful 
at t~le Co~JnissiOl'!1 s ne:;..'t sessiol1 the 

'l'url.:is}~ represcnri:;.::_~ive >JOvld particula1·s of -L;lw 1·esults oYcaL1.ed., 

It would be c·•.esirable for the United 1·Tc.tio:Ls 
co-ordi:i1c_ted research on I';__:paver brac·teatun a:c1d ou 
a~1d 1<1orphine. 

co~1tinue 

s for codeine 

l r. xnco:,rc . (Yugoslavia) no<:;ed thee'(; c>.e polio~" of SUl)pl'e.ssL1,:_; ·c.w lioi-l:; 
produc·cion of opiUi;l ho.d led to ~· disastrous s1lol·-cc~c of •1:·od.ucts for 
1nedical uncl scien·tific .. use and :10.d co:cl::;ri·:n,:ceu ·co -'c~le incre•:.se in illicit trci'fic 
and drug o.buse. I-Ie had ahmys opposed tl:s:t ::_Jolic~", -rr:1ic11 States to 
make econonri.c sacrifices when i·c YWS to stre ::,;tl1e 1 s:Apervision. The best 
meuns of suppress illicit tru.ffic vrus suporvisim:., o.s the exa::,ple of India 
had shown - a nhich, despite its lor[;}J territory c.nd the size of its 
productioa, vwc t.oi;le to exercise effective control. 

He welco1:1ed the efforts made to tho · :orp!1i:1e ld of :1Qn-incised 
poppy cs.psules, I:JUt ugreed vii th the United .'3-i:;a-ces re·1reso~yt;utive ·tiwt. that 
did llot offer ntfficient c;uo.ra:1tees of sufe·c~"; o_ very i:.rcensive system of 
supervici0}_1 nhould be set up, pe.rticul;:.rl:" durL12: l:;he 11:len incision '.vas 
possible. The llnited ~-o:tio:as ?u_:_ld for :_')use Co::Tcro1 slwull~ help G-ovel'21l;ients 
to or;__;anize 'le·cl10ds of supervision ~'-8 c. uo.tter of ur::;eno:.r. 

Dr. G.-.._0LIJ\ll (Union of 3ocio.lis·c ,:e})Ublics) stressed the 
role pla~red il1 medicine h~r products excracted frc:.1 ·c:w (: ~orphine, codei:1e); 
eve~1 if it shoulcJ. he fou:1d possiole to o.ctnrc sy11thetic drut__;B, -~he !1o:cural 
product -v1ould coati:i.1Ue to occu;?y c. prepor:r'er::tclt ,_,lcce in :·;,odicine. I,,_ his cou.lrcry, 

I ... 



-129- E/CN. ?/SR. 786 

the opium poppy was cultivated only in the rillirt;iz SSR; i 2
.:; was the subject of 

very strict control ~:md the i.~inistry of Public }Iee,ltlJ. ensured tho.t it was used 
o:nly for medical and scientific purposes. Cases of Ol"lium addiction were therefore 
rare and illicit traffic in opirun did not exis·t. 'i.'ho e::ar;;.ple of India also 
showed that a s~'ste;:, of strict control was a su.fficie:tt safeguard. 

A great C:'eal of research had bee;1 ca:c-ried out in order to increase the unit 
output of ;nor:;:hine end codeine frou the opiur11 popp:r• Iil 1974, b.e Soviet 
Goverrunent had tal~e:il steps to reduce the area tmc~er opium popp~' in the :i:J1.ir~;iz SSR 
and had prohi~li·ced its cultive.tion -~hrouL;hout tlle other parts of the Soviet Union. 
The decisions nade in the l!la.tter uould also deter1;1ino tlle conce:ntrc1j:;ion of the 
oil poppy in the ;::tate farns and vrere intended to increase farm productivity. 
tieasures were beh1g considered to reinforce control of the harvestin~ and tranaport 
of poppy stravi. D.esearc.h also continued to be o.i:.wd at il:wreo.sing the Lmit content 
of codeine o.ncl morphine m1d thus to ac!·lievi:1:; o. bett~Jr eoono::uio return. In t.l-w.t 
wa~r~ it woulc. be possible to meet sJ.l medical and scientific requirements a:c1tl at 
the sa'1o ti1.1e ·co s.void e:x.'te:c1cLi.nt, ·(;he areas u;.1dor cultivatio:;:l uith the oil-;Joaring 
P0 ~1PY• 

l'he meeting rose ut 12.05 

I 
I • • • 




